

From: Kris Kroc

To: Doug Young

Date: May 30, 2013

Subject: Request for Info – STA File #0096-EX-ML-2013

Message:

Description of Modification to license:

The intent of the license modification is to grant SpaceX permission to use our VNA to perform CW testing of several antennas ranging from 200 – 26,000 Mhz at 1W ERP for less than 1 second sweeps within a laboratory setting at our rocket facility in Hawthorne, Ca.

We are using a CW transmission so our bandwidth needs to be blank. We checked the submittal, and it appears we left it blank.